AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, February 12, 2026
7:30 p.m.
Waestborough Water District Office

ROLL CALL:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

CONSENT CALENDAR:

All items listed under the Consent Calendar are approved by a single motion of the
Board. A Board member may request removal of any item for discussion and separate

action:

A Approval of Minutes:

1. Regular Meeting of January 8, 2026.
B. Accountant’s Report for Period Ending December 31, 2025.
C. Investment Report for Period Ending January 31, 2026.

D. Claims Register for January 31, 2026.
PUBLIC COMMENT:

Members of the public are invited to participate during the public comment period or
when an item on the agenda is introduced. Anyane wishing to speak shauld, after the
recagnition, give their name and address, speak clearly, and direct their remarks anly to
the Board. Please limit your remarks to no more than five (5) minutes. Items not on the
agenda may be referred to Staff for consideration at a later date.

BUSINESS (OLD): None

BUSINESS (NEW):



REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS

February 12, 2026
Page 2 of 3
A Review/Approve Contract Amendment No. 1 - Public Works Contract -

10.

11.

12,

Westborough and Avalon Sensaphone Controls with Calcon.

B. Consideration to Approve Billing Rate increase for Pakpour Consulting Group,
Inc., Effective March 1, 2026.

C. Review/Approve New Fiscal and Financial Training Requirements for Local
Agency Officials Under SB 827,

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:

A. Notice of Public Meeting of the South San Francisco Planning Commission:
Consideration of an Application for Design Review for the Westborough
Preschool Expansion at 2360 Galway Drive, South San Francisco.

ATTORNEY'S REPORT:

GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT:

A. Engineer’s Report (Pakpour).

1 Update on Skyline No. 3 Retrofit Project and Progress Payment No. 4.

2. Update on Appian-280 Easement Sanitary Sewer Improvements,
3. Update on Standard Specifications.
B. Report on District’s Water Conservation for December 2025 and January 2026.

ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS:
A. Report on BAWSCA Meeting of January 15, 2026 ({Chambers).

CLOSED SESSION: None

ADJOURNMENT:

Upon request, the Westborough Water District will provide written agenda materials in appropriate
alternotive formats, or disability-related modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or
services, to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public meetings. Please send a written



REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
February 12, 2026
Page 3 of 3

request, including your name, mailing address, phone number and brief description of the auxiliary aid or
service at least 3 days before the meeting. Reguest should be sent to Westborouah Water District at
2263 Westhorough Boulevard, South San Francisco, CA 94080, or emai

Availability of Public Records: all public records relating to an open session item on Tris agenaa, wiicn
are not exempt from disclosure pursuont to the California Public Records Acts, that are distributed to a
majority of the legislative body will be available for public inspection at 2263 Westborough Boulevard,
South San Francisco, CA 94080, at the same time that the public records are distributed or made
available to the legisiative body.



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING

OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Thursday, January 8, 2026

The meeting was called to order at 7:30 p.m.

1. ROLL CALL:

Directors Present:

Staff Present:

Visitors Present:

Don Amuzie
Tom Chambers
Janet Medina
Julie Richards
Perry Bautista

Michael Conneran, Attorney
Carlos Arias, Field Supervisor
Wendy Bellinger, Office Supervisor
Brandon Laurie, Engineer

Patricia Mairena, General Manager

Sergio Medina

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Led by Director Medina.

3. CONSENT CALENDAR:

wBo

VIS AN

President Bautista asked the Board if there was any other discussion; otherwise, he
would entertain a motion to accept the consent calendar.

Director Chambers moved to approve the Consent Calendar as written, seconded by

Director Medina.

The motion was carried unanimously.

4, PUBLIC COMMENT: None

3.A11

T}rg



Two of Six
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Thursday, January 8, 2026

5. BUSINESS (OLD): None
6. BUSINESS (NEW):
A. Appointment of Board Committees by President Bautista.

General Manager Mairena displayed the list of the current Board Committees and
mentioned that it was up to the President to decide appointments.

President Bautista stated that if there were no objections, he would keep the
Committees as they currently were. There was no comment from the Board.

General Manager Mairena confirmed that there was no motion needed.

B. Consideration to Authorize Attendance to ACWA/JPIA 2026 Membership
Summit and Spring Conference, Sacramento, California, May 4 — May 7, 2026.

President Bautista inquired if there were any directors who would be interested in
attending this event.

Director Amuzie expressed his interest in attending this event. General Manager
Mairena also expressed her interest to attend and mentioned that it would depend on her
schedule as the event date was closer.

Director Chambers moved to approve Director Amuzie and General Manager Mairena to
attend the ACWA/JPIA 2026 Membership Summit and Spring Conference, Sacramento,
California, May 4 — May 7, 2026, seconded by Director Medina.

The motion was carried unanimously.

C. Recognition of Office Supervisor Bellinger Completion of JPIA Supervisor Basics
Certification Program and Consideration of Salary Adjustment.

General Manager Mairena reported that she had included confirmation from JPIA that
Office Supervisor Bellinger had completed all the requirements of the JPIA Supervisor Basics
Certification Program and mentioned that she had included the board packet a checklist of all
the courses that Office Supervisor Bellinger had taken in order to accomplish this. General
Manager Mairena commented that the process had taken a while longer due to the pandemic,

3.A1.2



Three of Six
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Thursday, January 8, 2026

and courses not being offered until virtual classes were available. General Manager Mairena
stated that Office Supervisor Bellinger had also traveled to at least one JPIA Training
Conference where she was able to complete six classes.

General Manager Mairena recommended to the Board a 3.5% salary increase for Office
Supervisor Bellinger, just as it had been done in the past for similar achievements.

Director Amuzie moved to approve a 3.5% Salary Adjustment for Office Supervisor
Bellinger for her Completion of JPIA Supervisor Basics Certification Program, seconded by
Director Chambers.

The motion was carried unanimously.

The Board congratulated Office Supervisor Bellinger. President Bautista asked her when
she started the program, and she replied that it was in 2022,

General Manager Mairena told the Board that she had asked Office Supervisor Bellinger
to sign up for the JPIA Human Resources Certification Program.

7. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: None
8. ATTORNEY’S REPORT: None
9. GENERAL MANAGER'S REPORT:
A. Engineer’s Report {Pakpour).
1. Update on Skyline No. 3 Retrofit Project and Progress Payment No. 3.

General Manager Mairena stated that Engineer Laurie would be presenting his report to
the Board.

Engineer Laurie reported that this project was in the fifth month of construction.
Engineer Laurie recalled to the Board that there was no progress payment back in December
due to the small billable amount and the contractor chose to wait until January to submit it.

Engineer Laurie reported that since November 1%, the contractor has been working
continuously on the inside of the tank, structurally retrofitting the roof. Engineer Laurie
mentioned that through inspections, they had determined there was some corrosion

3.A1.3



Four of Six
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Thursday, January 8, 2026

happening, so the contractor has been conducting inspection blasts of the metal followed by an
onsite visit by the structural engineer who performed assessments of those areas that have
been identified by the contractor as needing repairs. Engineer Laurie also reported that the
structural engineer had observed at least ten rafters or so that would need repairs. Engineer
Laurie stated that there was already a mechanism in the bid schedule to account for the labor
associated with the repairs and that a change order would be needed for any material needed
to complete the repairs.

Engineer Laurie provided details on what the next steps of the project would be once
the roof retrofit was completed and mentioned that the contractor estimated the steel work to
be completed by the end of January, but he thought this would be more like in February.

Engineer Laurie commented on the pending change orders: overflow modification,
concrete chipping around the foundation, and a request for material cost adjustment for
materials that came from overseas due to tariffs. Engineer Laurie also commented that we
were still negotiating on these items, and that he expected to have progress payment no. 4
next month to at least have the first two items resolved. Engineer Laurie told the Board that
the first two change orders would add to less than 1% of the total cost of the project, which
was very minimal.

Engineer Laurie displayed various pictures of the work being done for the project and
provided descriptions. The Board asked questions and Engineer Laurie replied.

2. Update on Appian-280 Easement Sanitary Sewer Improvements.
Engineer Laurie reported that the City of Daly City had officially cleaned the 300t feet
sewer main from Appian Way going down cross country to the alignment at 280. Engineer
Laurie mentioned that the pipe needed to be cleaned before the line was inspected by video to
determine what kind of liner would be needed to be placed in there, and that the work was

expected to be completed next week.

Engineer Laurie stated that they expected to submit 65% design by mid-February and to
go out to bid in June, with construction starting in August.

3. Update on Standard Specifications. (/tem added)

Engineer Laurie stated that the District’s Standard Specifications have not been updated
since 2018. Engineer Laurie explained that every time there was an update to the specs, it was

3.A14



Five of Six
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Thursday, January 8, 2026

in collaboration between the WWD, Mid-Peninsula WD, and Purissima Hills WD, since everyone
used the same specifications with minor changes, and because of the similarities, the time and
effort was split between the three water districts, making it more efficient. Engineer Laurie
stated that a draft of the specs should be ready for staff review by the end of the month.

Engineer Laurie asked the Board if there were any questions.
B. Report on District’s Water Conservation for December 2025.

General Manager Mairena reported that as of today, the SFPUC had posted the total
dollar amount billed, but not the actual bill, so she had worked back the numbers to come up
with the bill’s usage of 25,305 HCF; however, there was no way for her to figure out the
number of days the bill was for. General Manager Mairena stated that the usage seemed to be
in line with previous periods and she will be sending the updated usage with next month'’s
report.

C. Update on the Final Approval of the New Tier 2 Drought Response
Implementation Plan and Amendment to the Water Supply Agreement (2025
Amended and Restated WSA).

General Manager Mairena reported that on December 23, 2025, Tom Smegel, CEO of
BAWSCA, had notified the water management representatives that there was unanimous
approval of the of the New Tier 2 Drought Response Implementation Plan and Amendment to
the Water Supply Agreement (2025 Amended and Restated WSA), and verification of the
signers for all the agencies was requested, so that the original pages could be sent out.

10. ITEMS FROM BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

A. Report on the ACWA/JPIA 2025 Membership Summit and Fall Conference, San
Diego, California, December 1 — December 4, 2025. (Amuzie).

Director Amuzie thanked the Board for the opportunity to attend the ACWA/IPIA 2025

Membership Summit and Fall Conference, reviewed the highlights of his written report, stated
that it was a good conference, and asked if there were any questions.

11. CLOSED SESSION: None

3.A15



Six of Six
Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors
Thursday, January 8, 2026

12. ADJOURNMENT:
Without objection, President Bautista adjourned the meeting.

Time 8:03 p.m.

Secretary President

Date

3.A1.6



Westborough Water District

Financial Statements
With Accountant’s Compilation Report
December 31, 2025

3.B.1



Woestborough Water District

Table of Contents

Accountant’s Compilation Report......eeimenmmian

Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of ACHVILIES......cccvviieenerirninnerirn s eeastseresesmnesssssnessssssasassasnns
Selected Information - Substantially All Disclosures

Required by Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
are Not Included

............................................................................................

Supplementary Information
Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual.......covimineincinnininnicnnncnne
Water Fund Schedule-of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual..........c.cevueuee.
Sewer Fund Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual......ccoceervenrans

3.B.2

W 0~



Accountant’s Compilation Report

To the Board of Directors
Westborough Water District
City of South San Francisco, CA

Management is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the business-type
activities of the Westborough Water District, CA {the “District”}, as of and for the six months ended
December 31, 2025, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in
the table of contents, in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America. We have performed a compilation engagement in accordance with Statements
on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review
Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not audit or review the financial statements nor were we
required to perform any procedures to verify the accuracy or the completeness of the information
provided by management. We do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of
assurance on these financial statements.

The supplementary information on pages 7 through 9 is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management. The supplementary information was subject to our compilation
engagement. However, we have not audited or reviewed the information and, accordingly, do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

A statement of cash flows for the six months ended December 31, 2025, has not been presented.
Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that a statement
of cash flows be presented when financial statements purport to present financial position and
results of operations. Accordingly, the financial statements are not designed for those who are not
informed about such matters.

Management has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures required by accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If the omitted disclosures were
included in the financial statements, they might influence the user’s conclusions about the District’s
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, the financial statements are
not designed for those who are not informed about such matters.

Management has omitted the management's discussion and analysis that the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board requires to be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such missing information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial
reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or
historical context.

3.B.3



We are not independent with respect to the District as of and for the six months ended December
31, 2025, because we performed certain accounting services that impaired our independence. We
were engaged to compile monthly summary reports of the District’s transactions instead of a full
set of financial statements. As such, we are required by the Statements on Standards for
Accounting and Review Services issued by the American institute of Certified Public Accountants to
disclose that the accompanying financial statements exclude the minimum required disclosures
and statement of cash flows. This does not impact the credibifity and accuracy of the information
included in the accompanying financial statements.

7

February 6, 2026
Margan Hill, California

3.B4



Westborough Water District
Statement of Net Position
December 31, 2025

ASSETS
Current Assets:
Cash (Including 54,923,850 in Time Deposits) 5 7,691,404
Receivables
Water 907,449
Sewer 46,286
Other 195,122
Prepaid Expenses and Other 67,325
Inventory 233,686

Total Current Assets 9,141,272

Non-Current Assets:

Lease Receivable 187,962
Utility Plant in Service {Note 5):

Land 182,633
Work in Progress 1,914,174
Water Facility 8,231,334
Building 1,503,835
loint-Use Facilities 94,907
Meters 1,076,605
Office Furniture and Equipment 161,560
Maintenance Facility 478,623
Sewer Facility 3,629,557
Total Utility Plant in Service [Capital Assets) 17,273,228
Less Accumulated Depreciation {7,742,232)
Utility Plant in Service-Net Accumulated Depreciation 9,530,996
Total Non-Current Assets 9,718,958

Total Assets S 18,860,230

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Deferred Pension Qutflows S 640,031
Deferred OPEB Outflows 173,441
Total Deferred Qutflows 5 813,472

{continued)

See accompanying notes and accountant's compilation report

Page 3
3.B.5



Westhorough Water District
Statement of Net Position

December 31, 2025

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable (Note 2)
Customers' Deposits
Unearned Revenue
Total Current Liabilities

Long-term Liabilities:
Accrued Vacation
Net Pension Liability
Net OPEB Obligation
Total Long-term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

DEFERRED INFLOWS
Deferred Lease Inflows
Deferred Pension Inflows
Deferred OPEB Inflows

Total Deferred Inflows

NET POSITION
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Restricted for Capital Facilities
Unrestricted:
Reserved for Contingencies
Reserved for Capital Expenditures
Non-spendable Inventory and Prepaids
Unappropriated

Total Net Position

See accompanying notes and accountant's compilation report

Page 4
3.B.6

1,675,530
417,250
20,263

2,113,043

124,575
1,254,767
267,500

1,646,842

3,759,885

150,653
148,489
138,665

437,807

9,530,996
347,103

278,273
1,916,100
301,011
3,102,527

15,476,010

(concluded)



Westborough Water District
Statement of Activities
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2025

Operating Revenue:

Water Sales (Note 3) S 2,843,016
Sewer Svc. and Transfer Charges 1,882,647
Misc. Operations 11,687
Total Operating Revenue 4,737,350
Operating Expense:
Water Expenditures 1,557,046
Sanitary Sewer Expenditures 1,648,793
Admin. and General Expenditures 703,172
Depreciation 171,780
Total Operating Expenses 4,080,791
Operating Income (Loss) 656,559
Non-operating Income (Expense):
Property Taxes 394,335
Investment Interest 140,599
Other 16,681
Total Non-operating Income (Expense} 551,619
Change in Net Position 1,208,178
Net Position - Beginning 14,267,832
Net Position - Ending S 15,476,010

See accompanying notes and accountant's compilation report

Page 5
3.B.7



Westborough Water District
Selected Information - Substantially All Disclosures Required by
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles are Not Included
December 31, 2025

NOTE 1 - There was no Bad Debt expense during the month.

NOTE 2 - Accounts payable at December 31, 2025, includes $1,496,956 of accrued treatment
and disposal expense.

NOTE 3 - Estimated operating revenues are used in preparing the financial statements for the
months of January, March, May, July, September and November because actual
figures are not available until one and one-half months after the close of these
months.

NOTE 4 - Accounts receivable are reported net an allowance for uncollectible accounts of
$(1,191) to account for uncollectible water receivables for the period.

NOTE 5- Changes in utility plant in-service for the six months ended December 31, 2025, were
as follows:

Beginning Balance S 17,134,960
Engineering -
Surveying -
Contractors -
Other Fixed Assets 138,268

Ending Balance $ 17,273,228

Page 6
3.B.8



Westborough Water District
Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2025

Year 2025-26 Percentage Percentage $ Variance
Decemnber to Date Budpet to Date Variance YTD Plan
Operating Revenue:
Water Sales {Note 3) S 424499 § 2,843,016 $ 5,449,170 52.17% 217% § 118,43
Water Misc. Operations 2,670 11,687 20,000 58.44% 8.44% 1,687
Total Water Operating Revenue 427,169 2,854,703 5,469,170 52.20% 2.20% 120,118
Sewer Svc. and Transfer Charges 314,192 1,882,647 3,765,946 49.99% -0.01% {326)
Total Sewer Operating Revenue 314,192 1,882,647 3,765,946 49.99% -0.01% (326)
Total Operating Revenue 741,361 4,737,350 9,235,116 51.30% 1.30% 119,792
Operating Expense:
Water Expenditures 243,230 1,557,046 3,252,093 47.88% 2.12% 69,001
Admin, and General Expenditures 115,701 565,056 1,134,854 49,79% 0.21% 2,371
Depreciation 22,546 136,920 295,165 46.,39% 3.61% 10,663
Total Water Operating Expenses 381,527 2,259,022 4,682,112 48.25% 1.75% 82,035
Sanitary Sewer Expenditures 260,882 1,648,793 3,253,405 50.68% -0.68% (22,091)
Admin. and General Expenditures 19,911 138,116 354,954 33.91% 11.09% 39,361
Depreciation 5,889 34,860 70,575 49,39% 0.61% 428
Total Sewer Operating Expenses 286,682 1,821,769 3,678,934 49.52% 0.48% 17,698
Total Operating Expenses 668,209 4,080,791 8,361,046 48.81% 1.19% 99,733
Operating Income (Loss) 73,152 656,559 874,070 75.12% 25.12% 219,525
Non-operating Income (Expense):
Water Property Taxes & Assessments 45,754 276,037 517,611 53.33% 3.33% 17,232
Water Investment Interest 8,472 59,525 49,648 115.89% 69.39% 34,701
Other Non-operating Water Income (Expense) 2,774 16,681 34,080 48,95% -1.05% {359)
Total Water Non-Operating Income {Expenses) 57,000 352,243 601,339 58.58% 8.58% 51,574
Sewer Property Taxes & Assessments 19,610 118,302 221,833 53.33% 3.33% 7,386
Sewer Investment Interest 12,028 81,074 74,471 108.87% 58.87% 43,839
Total Sewer Non-Operating Income (Expenses) 31,638 199,376 296,304 67.29% 17.29% 51,225
Total Non-operating Income {Expense) 88,638 551,619 897,643 61.45% 11.45% 102,799
Net Income (Loss) S 161,790 & 1,208,178 § 1,771,713 68.19% 18.19% S 322,322
Page 7

3.B.9



Westborough Water District
Water Fund Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2025

Year 2025-26 Percentage Percentage S Variance
December to Date Budget to Date Variance YTD Plan
Water Operating Revenue:
Water Sales (Note 3) $ 424,499 52,843,016 $5,449,170 52.17% 2.17% $ 118,431
Misc. Operations 2,670 11,687 20,000 58.44% B.44% 1,687
Total Operating Revenue 427,169 2,854,703 5,469,170 52.20% 2,20% 120,118
Water Operating Expense:
Salaries 59,583 217,659 435,382 49.99% 0.01% 32
Salaries Overtime 123 3,219 11,000 29.26% 20.74% 2,281
Benefits 11,537 82,546 158,416 52.11% -2.11% {3,338)
OPEB Prefunding - - 3,140 0.00% 50.00% 1,570
Payroll Taxes 2,271 14,784 41,069 36.00% 14.60% 5,751
Technical Communications 801 5,634 12,325 45.71% 4.29% 529
Utilities 14,503 96,205 200,088 48 .08% 1.92% 3,839
Supplies and Small Tools 771 4,699 15,450 30.41% 19.59% 3,026
Maintenance of Sytem 2,179 27,064 66,715 40.57% 9,43% 6,294
Special Services 2,896 50,1738 181,823 27.60% 22.40% 40,734
Vehicle Expense 599 5,409 35,865 15.08% 34.92% 12,524
Water Purchases 148,017 1,049,649 2,090,820 50.20% -0.20% (4,239)
Admin. and General Expenditures
Salaries 69,519 272,922 501,193 54.45% -4.45% (22,326)
Salaries-Temporary - - 2,120 0.00% 50.00% 1,060
Salaries-Overtime - - 2,120 0.00% 50.00% 1,060
Employee Benefits 14,292 143,652 206,489 69.57% -19.57% (40,408)
Payroll Taxes 2,249 13,259 46,149 28.73% 21.27% 9,816
OPEB - - 4,752 0.00% 50.00% 2,376
Office Supplies and Postage 109 4,082 9,910 41.19% 8.81% 873
Memberships 7,801 15,603 53,128 29.37% 20.63% 10,961
Utilities 176 344 1,492 23.06% 26.94% 402
Telephone 293 1,755 3,808 46.09% 3.91% 149
Water Conservation 140 718 5,600 12.82% 37.18% 2,082
Building & Grounds Maintenance 1,133 5,109 12,649 40.359% 9.61% 1,216
Parking Rentals 315 1,890 3,969 47.62% 2.38% 95
Directors Fees 650 2,500 7,900 31.65% 18.35% 1,450
Engineering Services - 4,425 50,619 8.74% 41.26% 20,885
Accounting 1,375 16,194 33,395 48.49% 1.51% 504
Legal 4,083 11,850 16,400 72.26% -22.26% {3,650)
gilling 2,788 13,661 43,285 31.56% 18.44% 7,982
Communications 1,636 10,512 23,184 45.34% 4.66% 1,080
Insurance 3,541 25,587 56,954 44.93% 5.07% 2,830
Bad Debts (Note 1) - 20 1,000 2.00% 48.00% 480
Travel - 1,463 15,815 9.25% 40.75% 6,445
Miscellaneous 2,970 7,848 10,118 77.56% -27.56% {2,789)
Banking and Cr. Card Fees 2,631 11,662 22,805 51.14% -1.14% (260)
Total Admin, and General Expenditures 115,701 565,056 1,134,854 49.79% 0.21% 2,371
Depreciation Expense 22,546 136,920 295,165 46.39% 3,61% 10,663
Total Water Operating Expense 381,527 2,259,022 4,682,112 48.25% 1.75% 82,036
Water Operating Income (Loss) 45,642 595,681 787,058 75.68% 25.68% 202,154
Water Non-operating Income {Expense):
Property Taxes 43,754 276,037 517,611 53.33% 3.33% 17,232
Investment Interest 8,472 59,525 49,648 119.89% 69.89% 34,701
Other Non-Operating Water tncome (Expense 2,774 16,681 34,080 48.95% -1.05% {359)
Total Non-operating iIncome (Expense) 57.000 352,243 501,339 5B.58% 8.58% 51,574
Net Income (Loss) $ 102,642 S 947,924 $1,388,397 68.27% 18.27% % 253,728
, Page 8

3.8.10



Westborough Water District
Sewer Fund Schedule of Income and Expense - Budget to Actual
For the Six Months Ended December 31, 2025

Sanitary Sewer Operating Revenue:
Sewer Svc. and Transfer Charges
Total Operating Revenue

Sanitary Sewer Operating Expense:
Treatment & Disposal
Utilities
Repair of Pipelines
Repair of Pumps
Miscellaneous Sewer Expenses
Admin. and General Expenditure
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Payroll Taxes
OPEB Prefunding
Office Supplies and Postage
Memberships
Telephone
Water Conservation
Building & Grounds Maintenance
Parking Rentals
Directors Fees
Engineering Services
Accounting
Legal
Billing
Communications
Insurance
Bad Debts (Note 1)
Miscellaneous
Banking and Cr. Card Fees
Total Admin. and General Expenditures
Depreciation Expense
Total Sanitary Sewer Operating Expense

Sanitary Sewer Operating Income {Loss}
Sanitary Sewer Non-operating Incame (Expense):
Property Taxes
Investment Interest

Total Non-operating Income {Expense)

Net Income {Loss)

Year 2025-26 Percentage Percentage $ Variance

December to Date Budget to Date Variance YTD Plan
$ 314192 5 1,882,647 5 3,765,946 49,99% 0.01% § [326)
314,192 1,882,647 3,765,946 49.99% -0,01% {326}

249,493 1,496,956 2,993,912 50.00% 0.00% -
11,389 75,442 162,547 45.41% 3.59% 5,832
- - 5,000 0,00% 50.00% 2,500
- - 21,000 0.00% 50.00% 10,500
- 76,395 70,946 107.68% -57.68% [40,923)
5,364 37,607 104,133 36.11% 13.89% 14,462
824 18,586 45,530 40.82% 9,18% 4,179
257 1,465 10,120 14.48% 35.52% 3,585
- - 489 0.00% 50.10% 245
S6 1,759 4,247 41.42% 8.59% 365
- - 492 0.00% 50.00% 246
125 752 1,632 46,08% 3.92% 64
60 308 2,400 12.83% 37.17% 892
420 859 2,489 34.51% 15.51% 386
135 810 1,701 47.62% 2.41% 41
250 2,100 4,400 47.73% 2.27% 100
- 1,884 15,250 9.79% 40.21% 7,741
1,375 16,194 33,395 48.49% 1.51% S04
1,209 8,562 16,400 52,21% -2.21% {362}
1,189 7,355 18,551 39,65% 10.36% 1921
4,788 9,845 24,853 39.51% 10.39% 2,582
3,541 25,587 56,954 44.93% 5.07% 2,890
- 20 1,000 2.00% 48.00% 480
17 3,109 4,379 71.00% -21.08% {923)
301 1,314 2,534 51.85% -1.85% {47)
19,911 138,116 354,954 38.91% 11.09% 39,361
5,889 34,860 70,575 49.39% 0.61% 428
286,682 1,821,769 3,678,934 49.,52% 0.48% 17,658
27,510 60,878 87,012 69.97% 19.97% 17,372
19,610 118,302 221,833 53.33% 3.33% 7,386
12,028 81,074 74,471 108.87% 58.87% 43,839
31,638 199,376 296,304 67.29% 17.29% 51,225
5 59,148 § 260,254 5 383,316 67.90% 17.90% $ 68,597

Page 9

3.B.11



~3TBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT

INVESTMENT REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: JANUARY 31, 2026

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

DATE AMOUNT Pee7R. TION
Beginnning Balance

01/05/26 $ 2,000,000.00 Deposit- TCB
(SM County - Sewer Charges Revenue)

01/15/26 $ 5488951 Interest Eamed

Ending Balance

Total Investments Last Report Period $4,781,452.15
Total Investments at End of Report Period = $6,836,341.66

Effective Interest Rate: 4.025%
{as of 12/25}

Approved by:

Patricia Mairena
General Manager

PM/pm

The investments of the Westborough Water
District as of this date are in compliance
with the District's Statement of Investment
Policy as adopted by the Board on February 8,
1996. The District has a sufficient cash
position to meet its expenditure requirements
Jor the next six months.

3.CA1

TRANSACTION
BALAN™®

$4,781,452.15

$6,781,452.15

$6,836,341.66

$6,836,341.66






WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT

INVESTMENT REPORT FOR PERIOD ENDING: JANUARY 31, 2026

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES, INC.
MONTHLY ACTIVITY REPORT

DATE ATTTUNT DESGRIP™ N

Beginnning Balance

01/31/26 $ (208.78) Change in Account Value

Ending Balance

Total Investments Last Report Period =  $143,104.39
Total Investments at End of Report Period =  $142,895.61

Effective Interest Rate: 3.700%
(to maturity - 10/08/26)

Approved by:

Patricia Mairena
General Manager

PM/pm

The investments of the Westborough Water
District as of this date are in compliance
with the District's Statement of Investment
Policy as adopted by the Board on February 8,
1996. The District has a sufficient cash
position to meet its expenditure requirements
Jfor the next six months.

3.C.v

TRANSACTION
BALANCE

$143,104.39

$142,895.61

$142,895.61



v'oe

@ MULTI-BANK SECURITIES, INC

1000 Town Center, Suite 2100
Southflsld, MI 48075
(80G) 987 9045

Menber of FINAA & 9{PC; MIRB Ragisterad.

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT
POBOX 2747
SSANFRAN CA 94083-2747

Your Account Exscutive:
PAUL REHMUS
(800) 967-4513

oo MWL |y

Please review your allocation pericdically with your Account Executive.
Your Account is 100% invested in Fixed Income./Debt Securities.

FAUL KEFIVIUD

MULTI-BANK SECURITIES

1000 TOWN CENTER, STE 2300
SOUTHFIELD M1 48075-1239

BUSHIIS; |HUU YD /-4513
E-Maill: customerservice@mbssecurities.com CBent Service Telephone Number: (800) 967-9045

Broker: je
Account Statement

Scan for

January 1, 2026 - January 31, 2026
Account Number: RMB-023565

BRE_s w3 v _as ar_1 Ana N

1 Net Change in Portfolio is the difference between the ending account value
and beginning account value after activity.

DD IV IT P14£,072.01

VS Hours. vveekdays Uduu am. - Us!DU p.m. LED T}

Web Site: WWW.MBSSECURITIES.COM

u O

GUPAPEHLESS @ Every Year Wince 2007 subsidiary of The Bank of Maw Y.ork Mallon
DALBAR RATED COMMUNICATIONS Corporation (BNY)

ASK ABOUT EDELVERY et EXCELLENCE

Pershing LLC, memaer FINRA, KYSE, SiPC






90t

IM__B_S] MULTI-BANK SECURIT S, INC’

Estimated Annual Figures

The estimated annual income {EAI) and estimated annual yield (EAY) figures are estimates and for informational purposes only. These figures are not considered to be a forecast or
guarantee of future results. These figures are computed using infermatiaon from providers betieved to be reliable; however, no assurance can be made as to the accuracy. Since interest
and dividend rates are subject to change at any time, and may be affected by current and future economic, political, and business conditions, they should not be relied on for making
investment, trading, or tax decisions, These figures assume that the position quantities, interest and dividend rates, and prices remain constant. A capital gain or return of principat
may be included in the figures for certain securities, thereby overstating them. Refer to www.bny.com/pershing/us/en/disclosures.html|  for specific details as to formulas used to
calculate the figures. Accrued interest represents interest earned but not yet received.

Reinvestment

The dollar amount of Mutual Fund distributions, Money Market Fund dividend income, Bank Deposit interest income, or dividends for other securities shown on your statement may
have been reinvested. You will not receive confirmation of these reinvestments. Upon written request to your financial institution, information pertaining to these transactions,
including the time of execution and the name of the person from whom your security was purchased, may be obtained. In dividend reinvestment transactions, Pershing acts as your
agent and receives payment for order flow.

Option Disclosure

Information with respect to commissions and other charges incurred in connection with the execution of option transactions has been included in confirmations previcusly furnished
to you. A summary of this information is available to you promptly upan your written request directed to your introducing firm. In order to assist your introducing firm in maintaining
current background and financial information concerning your option accounts, please promptly advise them in writing of any material change in your investment objectives or
financial situation. Expiring options which are valuable are exercised automatically pursuant to the exercise by exception procedure of the Options Clearing Corporation. Additional
information regarding this procedure is available upon written request to your introducing firm.

Certificates of Deposit
Certificates of Deposit acquired through the Certificate of Deposit Account Registry Service ("CDARS "} and held in your brokerage account are subject to Securities Investor
Protection Corporation (SIPC) coverage. Please see additional information about SIPC under Important Information and Disclosures on this statement.

Please be advised that the secondary market for CDs is generaily illiquid; the actual value of CDs may be different from their purchase price; and a significant loss of principal could
result if your CDs are sold prior to maturity. In the event that the CDs listed above do not indicate a market valuation, an accurate market value could not be determined. In the event
that a price is listed above for your CDs, Pershing has obtained a price from sources deemed to be reliable or has priced your CDs using a matrix formula. Prices are estimates and the
actual vatue you may aobtain for your CD may be different if you elect to sell your CD in the secondary market.

Foreign Currency Transactions

Pershing will execute foreign currency transactions as principal for your account, Pershing may automatically convert foreign currency to or from U.S. dollars for dividends and similar
corporate action transactions unless you instruct your financial organization otherwise. Pershing's currency conversion rate will not exceed the highest interbank conversion rate
identified from customary banking sources on the conversion date or the prior business day, increased by up to 1%, unless a particular rate is required by applicable law. Your financial
organization may also increase the currency conversion rate. This conversion rate may differ from rates in effect on the date you executed a transaction, incurred a charge, or
received a credit. Transactions converted by agents (such as depositories) will be billed at the rates such agents use.

Proxy Vote
Securities not fully paid for in your margin account may be lent by Pershing to itself or others in accordance with the terms outlined in the Margin Agreement. The right to vote your
shares held on margin may be reduced by the amount of shares on loan. The Proxy Voting Instruction Form sent to you may reflect a smaller number of shares entitled to vote than

e A e s

_ . R e
ASK ABQUY EDELIVTRY L] EXCELLENCE Pershing LLE. memoer FINRA, NYSE, SIPC



FARO I

Proxy Vote (continued)
the number of shares in your margin account.

Variable Rate Securities

Interest rate data for certain complex and/or variable rate securities is provided to Pershing by third-party data service providers pursuant to contraciual arrangements, Although we
seek to use refiable sources of information, the accuracy, reliability. timeliness, and completeness of interest rate data may vary sometimes, particularly for complex and/or variable
rate securities and those with limited or no secondary market. As a result, we can offer no assurance as to the accuracy., reliability, timeliness, or completeness of interest rate data for
such securities. Pershing may also occasionally make interest rate updates and adjustments based on its reasonable effarts to obtain accurate, reliable, timely, and/or complete
interest rate data from other data sources, but we can similarly provide no assurance that those rates or adjustments will be accurate, reliable, timely, or complete.

When updated interest rate data is received from a third-party data service provider or adjusted by Pershing, the updated data will be reflected in various sources where interest rate
data is used or viewed, including both paper and electronic communications and data sources. Prior use or communication of interest rate-related data will not be revised. Since
variable interest rates may be subject to change at any time and are only as accurate as the data received from third-party data service providers or otherwise obtained by Pershing,
interest rate data should not be relied on for making investment, trading, or tax decisions, All interest rate data and other information derived from and/er calculated using interest
rates are not warranted as to accuracy, reliability, timeliness, or completeness and are subject to change without natice, Pershing disclaims any responsibility or liability to the fullest
extent permitted by applicable law for any loss or damage arising from any reliance on or use of the interest rate data or other information derived from and/or calcuiated using
interest rates in any way. You should request a current valuation for your securities from your financial adviser or broker prior to making a financial decision or placing an order or
requesting a transaction in these securities.

Structured Products

Structured products in this section are complex products and may be subject to special risks, which may include, but are not limited to: loss of initial investment; issuer credit risk;
limited or no appreciation; risks associated with the underlying reference asset(s); no periodic payments; cali prior to maturity (a redemption could affect the yield represented); early
redemption fees or cther applica  fees: price volatility resulting from issuer's and/ar guarantor's credit quality; lower interest rates and/or yield compared to conventional debt with
a comparable maturity; unigue tax implications; concentration risk of owning the related security; limited or no secondary market; restrictions on transferability; conflicts of interest;
and limits on participation in appreciation of underlying asset{s}. To review a complete list of risks, please refer to the offering documents for the structured product. For more
information about the risks specific to your structured products, you should contact your financial institution or advisor. Certain structured products are designed to make periodic
distributions to you and any such structured product distrioutions you receive will be listed in the Transactions section of your statement. Structured product distributions may be
listed there as "Bond Interest Received”; however, this description is not intended to reflect a determination as to either the asset classification of the product or the U.S. tax
treatment of such distributions.

Although a money market mutual fund {money fund) seeks to preserve the value of your investment at $1 per share, it is possible to lose money by investing in a money fund. The
money fund’s spansor has no legal obligation to provide financial support to a money fund, and you should not expect that the sponsor will provide financial support to a money fund
at any time. Although no money fund's board has current intentions to impose a fee upon the sale of shares, each board reserves the ability to impose liquidity fees if it determines it's
in the best interest of the fund. Pursuant to SEC Rule 10b-10(b) (1} confirmations are not sent for purchases into money funds processed on the sweep platform. Pursuant to applicable
regulation, account statements will be produced monthly or quarterly. Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {(FDIC) eligible bank deposit sweep products automatically deposit any
available cash into FDIC member banks where those balances are eligible for pass through FDIC insurance coverage on swept balances. Balances in FDIC member banks in bank
deposit sweep products are not protected by Securities Investor Protection Corporation (SIPC). Shares of a money fund or the balance of a bank deposit product held in your
brokerage account may be liquidated upon request with the proceeds credited to your brokerage account. Please see the maney fund's prospectus or the bank deposit product’s
disclosure document or contact your advisor for additional information,

Important Reminder for Pershing’s 2024 IRS Forms 1099 (B, DIV, INT, OID and MISC): As a reminder, by February 15, 2026, you will be mailed either your 1099 form or a special Pending
1099 Notice. The Pending 1099 Notice will be sent if issuers of securities you told have not yet provided their final tax information or we have not completed our final processing and
review. [twill inform you of the securities that are pending final reporting and will provide the anticipated mail date of your 1099 form, Your 1099 will be mailed na (ater than March 15,
2026.

MESUUNG MMBRPEY, RIVIDTUL 20D g om. e AT LI LMy ¥ ey

-_— ' A N
. Every Year Smce 70U7 subsidiary of The Sank of New York Mellon
ANCAMICSFINBDP-S0 PAERLESS O.J ‘ DALBAR RATED COMMUNICATIONS  Corporation [BHY)

ASKAROUT EDELIVRY mirt EXCELLENCE Peruhing LLC, memaer FINRA, NYSE, SIPC






6'0°¢

IMPOrtant AroItration Agreement {continued)
{1} the client is excluded from the class by the court. Such forbearance to enforce an agreement to arbitrate shall not constitute a waiver of any rights under this agreement except
to the extent stated herein. The laws of the State of New York govern.

Pershing's contact information is as follows: Pershing LLC, Legal Department, One Pershing Plaza, Jersey City, New Jersey 07399; (201} 413-3330.

ettt Every Year Since 2007 md&,dl’hﬂlﬂkd-"“’ﬂ”m
ACD4SICSFNADP-5D Gu PAERI_ESS (() é DALBAR RATED COMMUNICATIONS  Corparation [BNY)
ASK ABOUT EDELIV RY =t EXCELLENCE Pershing LLC, memoer FINRA, KYSE, SIPC



CLAIMS REGISTER: JANUARY 2026
1. GENERAL ACCOUNT FUND:
Total from Cash Disbursements

Checks Issued During Month:

$ 120,126.51

ACWA (2026 Membership Dues) 19,075.00
ACWA-IPIA (Heaith Benefits & Ins.-02/26 & ADJ 01/26) 15,657.65
ACWA/IPIA (Workers' Compensation Program, 10/01/25-12/31/25) 4,771.72
Amuzie, Don [ACWA/JPIA '25 Fall Conference - Mileage, Hatef & Meals) 1,879.53
AT&T (P.5. Phone Bill to 01/01/26) 858.60
ATE&T Mobility (Field & Office Cell Phones, 12/03/25-01/02/26) 345.98
BAWSCA (Water Loss Contral Program, 11/25 & 12/25) 3,860.75
Bay Alarm (Skyline P.S. Burglar Alarm Monitoring, 02/01/26-04/30/26) 227.82
Bay Alarm {Skyline Bldg. Burglar Alarm Monitoring, 02/01/26-04/30/26) 329.13
Bay Alarm (Skyline Bidg. Cell Upgrade & Fire Alarm 02/01/26-04/30/26) 456.45
CalPERS (Retirement Contributions-01/15/26) 6,624.15
CalPERS (Retirement Contributions-01/31/26) 6,624.15
Chavan & Assoclates, LLP {Accounting Services 11/25) 2,750.00
Colina Association (Three Parking Spaces Rental, 02/26) 450.00
Direct Line (Answering Service, 12/15/25-01/14/26) 307.36
EFTPS {(Employment Taxes-01/15/26) 12,187.45
EFTPS (Employment Taxes-01/31/26) 11,913.22
EDD {Employment Taxes-01/15/26) 2,971.57
EDD {Employment Toxes-01/31/26) 2,862.90
Employment Develop. Dept. {Quarterly Payrolf Taxes-4th Qtr.} 81.66
Erlar & Kalinowski, Inc {2025 Urben Water Use Objective Report, 12/01/25-

01/14/26) ~ 12,477.92
Euro Style Management (WiP-Skyline Tank #3 Retrofit - Progress Pymt #3) 155,325.00
Hanson Bridgett LLP (Special Legal Services-Admin & Monthly Retainer-12/25) 1,437.50
Home Depot Credit Services {Field Supplies to 01/13/26) 8188
JRocket77 Design {Reminder Notices and Return & Windaw Envelopes) 3,422.31
Liftoff Digital, LLC (Web Reporting & Hosting, 12/25 & 01/26) 150.00
Lowe's Business (Field Supplies to 01/17/26) 384,53
Mairena, Patricia (GM Mairena's Internet Services, 12/27/25-01/26/26, Gym 173.99
Annual Renewal Fee & 12/25 Gym Membership) )
MRC (Xerox Copier Maintenance Agreement, 11/19/25-12/18/25 &12/19/25- 419.81
01/18/26) '
O'Reilly Auto Parts (Field Truck Supplies) 219.05
Pakpour Consulting Group {Engineering Services, 12/25) 49,254.40
PG&E (Summary Bill to 01/21/26) 27,026.38
SF Water Dept. (Water Purchases, 12/05/25-01/07/26) 160,315.42
San Mateo County (2nd Property Tax Instaliment) 1,436.72
So. SF Scavengers (Garbage Services, 12/25) 125.07
SWRCB-DWOCP {Water Distr. - Operartor Exam D1 - I. Estrada) 50.00
Tri Counties Bank (Monthly Credit Card Charges Thur 12/31/25) 3,090.05
WEX Bank {Wright Express-Gas Purchases to 01/15/26) 661.29

SUB-TOTAL

Updated Checks Voided During Month:

s 630,362.92

|None

TOTAL CLAIMS REGISTER AMOUNT

3.D1

$ 630,362.92




Date Period
G/L Account # Gross
Invoice MNo Description Due Date Fiscal Tm Discount Ampunt
010126- DIRECTOR AMUZIE'S INTERNET SERVICE, 01/10 02/09 01/01/26 02-26 A 59450 £5.00
01/01/26 0B-26
++ Vendor's Subtotal -----» 65.00
VENDOR 1.0.: BADO2 (BAUTISTA, PERRY H.)
012226- DIRECTQR BAUTISTA'S INTERNET SERVICE, 02/26 01/22/26 02-26 A 59450 65.00
01/22/26 08-26
«* Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 65.00
VENDOR I.D.: BAY03 (BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MGMT.)
T200295- PERMIT RENEWAL FQR ROWNTREE P.S5., 04/26-04/27 01/31/26 02-26 A 59450 631.00
01/31/26 08-26
*+ Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 631.00
VENDOR I.D.: CASO1 (PETTY CASH)
013126~ MISC EXPENSES, 01/26 01/31/26 02-26 A 59450 43.90
01/31/26 08-26
** Vendor's Subtotal -----»> 43.90
VENDOR 1.D. CHA03 (CHAVAN & ASSOCIATES, LLP)
C&A-19027- ACCOUNTING SERVICES, 12/25 02/09/26 02-26 A 59450 2750:00
02/09/26 08-26
*« Vendor's Subtotral ----- > 2750.00
VENDOR I.D.: CHAO4 (CHAMBERS, TOM)
011126- DIRECTOR CHAMBERS' INTERMNET SERVICE, 01/16-02/15 01/11/26 02-26 KA 59450 £5.00
01/11/26 0B-26
*+ Yendor's Subtotal ----- > 65.00
VENDOR 1.D.: DALOZ (DALY CI1TY, CITY OF}
010526- 2249 SHRWNON DR, SSF, SEWER LATERAL PERMIT 01/95/26 02-26 A 59450 160.00
01/05/26 08-26
010626~ 2410 BANTRY LN, SSF - SEWER LATERAL PERMIT 01/06/26 02-26 A 59450 100.00
01/06/26 08-26
013026~ 2615 TIPPERARY AV, SSF - SEWER LATERAL PERMIT 01/30/26 D02-26 A 59450 100,00
01/30/26 0B-26
*+ VYendor's Subtotal ----- > 300.00
VENDOR I.D GRAO1 (SMART SOURCE LLC)
0049696~ VENDOR & PAYROLL LASER CHECKS 01/29/26 ©2-26 A 59450 751.52
01/29/26 08-26
*+ Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 751.93
VENDOR I.D.: LIAO1 (LIANG, SHIRLEY}
012226- ONE WWD WASHING MACHINE REBATE FOR ACCT NO LIAOOLlE 01/22/26 02-26 A 59450 100.00
01/22/26 08B-26
** Yendor's Subtotal ----- > 100.00

Feb 09 26 Monday
Feb 09 26 Time:
wWendy Bellinger
Control Date.

10:02

: 02/09/28

Posting Period..

HESTBORCUGH WATER DISTRICT
Accounts Payable Cash Requirements

: 02-26 Fiscal Period..: (0B-26) Cash Account No..:
VENDOR I.D.: AMUO1l (AMUZIE, DOM)

Invoice Actual

3.D.2

Ampunt

PAGE ;
ID §:
CTL. :

001
PY-RP
000



REPQRT.: Feb ¢% 26 Mconday WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT

RUN....: Feb 0% 26 Time: 10:02 Accounts Payable Cash Requirements
Run By.: Hendy Bellinger
Control Date.: 02/09/26 Bosting Pericd..: 02-26 Fiscal Period..: (08-286) Cash Account No..: 13110

Invoice Actual
Date Period

G/L Account # Gross Discount
Invoice No Description Due Date Fiscal Tm Discount Amount Amount,
37480- WEB REPQRTING & HOSTING, 02/26 02/01/26 02-26 A 59450 75.00 .00
. 02/01/26 08-26
** Vendor's Subtotal +---- > 75.00 .00

VENDOR I.D.: MEDO1l (MEDINA, JANET)

010126- DIRECTOR MEDINA'S INTERNET SERVICE, 01/10-02/09 01/01/26 02-26 A 59450 65.00 .00
01/01/26 08-26 °

** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 6€5.00 -00

VENDOR I.D.: NORO1 {NORTH COAST COUNTY WATER)

WWD202502- SHARE OF PG&E BILL, 03/23/25-06/22/25 01/27/26 02-26 A 59450 28.50 .00
01/27/26 08-26

WWD202503- SHARE OF PG&E BILL, 06/23/25-09/22/25 01/27/26 02-26 A 59450 £4.02 .00
01/27/26 08-26

WWD202504- SHARE OF PG&E BILL, 09/23/25-12/22/25 01/27/26 02-26 A 59450 32.14 .00
01/27/26 08B-26

*t VYendor's Subtotal -:----» 114.66 .00

VENDOR I.D.: PAKQL (PAKPOUR COMNSULTING GROUP, INC.)

4916~ ENGINEERING SERVICES, 01/26 02/02/26 02-26 A 59450 56750.78 .00
02/02/26 0826
** VYendor's Subtotal ----- > 56750.78 .00

VENDOR I.Dr.: PREO1 {PRECISE PRINTING AND MAILING}

30460- PRINTING & MAILING OF 01/15/26 BILLS 0r/22/26 02-26 A 59450 861.91 .00
01/22/26 O0B-26

** Vandor's Subtotal ----- > BE1.91 -00

VENDOR I.D.: RICO3 (RICHARDS, JULIE L}

123125~ DIRECTOR RICHARDS' INTERNET SERVICE, 01/26 12/31/25 02-26 A 59450 65.00 .00
12/31/25 08-26

** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 65,00 .00

62653- REMOVE MEXICO IN FIREWALL & AMUZIE'S WWD EMAIL 01/16/26 02-26 A 59450 255.00 00
01/16/26 08-26
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 255.00 .00

VENDOR I.D.: TRAOLl (TRAP'S TIRE & AUTO CTR.)

000079769~ TRUCK #88 (2) NEW TIRES & REAR BRAKES 01/20/26 02-26 A 59450 1267.286 .00
01/20/26 08-26

000079799- BOBCAT (2} NEW TIRES 01/26/26 02-26 A 59450 555.89 .00
01/26/26 0B-26

*+ yendor's Subtotal ----- > 1823.15 .00

VENDOR T1.D.: WESO2 (W.W.D. PAYROLL ACCOUNT}

013126- PAYROLL TRANSFER, 01/26 01/31/26 ©02-26 A 59450 54453.91 -00
01/31/26 08-26

** Vendor's Subtotal -----» 54453.91 .00

3.D.3

PAGE: 062
ID #: PY-RP
CTL.: 200

Net
Amount

555.89

54453.91



REPORT.: Feb 09 26 Monday
RUM....: Feb 09 26 Time: 10:02

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT
Accounts Payable Cash Requirements

Run By.: Wendy Bellinger

Control Date.:

Invoice No Description

000C&60101- MQ CUSTOMER

000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER

000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER

000C60101- MG CUSTOMER

000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER

000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER

000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER

000C60101- MQ CUSTCMER

000C60101- MO CUSTCMER

02/09/26 Posting Period..: 02-286 Fiscal Period..: [(0B-26) Cash Account No..:

Invoice Actual
Date Period

G/L Account §

Due Date Fiscal Tm Discount
REFUND FOR AVEOO13 02/02/26 02-26 2Z 59450

02/02/26 08-26

+** Vendor's Subtotal -----
VENDOR I.D.: \RBCOlé (RONNY BUDIUTAMA )
REFUND FOR BUDOOO7 02/02/26 02-26 2 59450
02/02/26 0B-26
** Vendor's Subtotal -----
VENDOR I.D.: \B0l17 (RACHEL BURGOS )
REFUND FOR BUROD23 02/02/26 02-26 2 59450

02/02/26 08-26

*+ Yendor's Subtotal -----

VENDOR I.D.: \CO0l (YVONNE CHO ]

REFUND FOR CHOO00S0 02/02/26 02-26 2 59450
02/02/26 08-2¢

** Vendor's Subtotal -----
VENDOR 1.D.: \J00& (NIDHI JINDAL }
REFUND FOR JINOOOG 02/02/26 02-26 Z 59450

Q2/02/2¢6 0B 26

*» Vendor's Subtotal -----
VENDOR 1.D.: \K014 (ERICK KOSTUCHEK )
REFUND FOR KOS0007 02/02/26 02-26 2 55450

Q2/02/25 08 25

** Vendor's Subtotal -----

VENDOR I.D.: \L021 {JENIFFER LAPEK )
REFUND FOR LAPOQO3 02/02/26 02-26 2 59450

02/02/26 0B-25

** Vendor's Subtotal -----
VENDOR I.D.: \L022 [MICHAEL LEW )
REFUND FOR LEW0032 02/02/26 02-26 72 59450

02/02/26 D0B-26

** VYendor's Subtotal -----
VENDOR 1.D.: \LO23 (ANDREA <. LOKE )
REFUND FCR LOKO0OQO1 02/02/26 02-26 2 59450

02/02/26 0B 26

*» Vendor's Subtotal -----

VEMDOR I.D.: \MOO3 (HECTOR MAU )

3.D4

Gross
Amount

Discount
Amount

PAGE: 002
ID §: PY-RP
CTL.: 000

Net
Amount

122.57

122.57

11.77%

11.77

52.82

52.82



REPORT.: Feb 09 26 Monday

RUN....: Feb 08 26 Time: 10:02 Accounts Payable Cash Regquirements
Run By.: Wendy Bellinger
Control Date.: 02/09/26 Posting Period..: 02-25 Fiscal Period..: (08-26) Cash Account No..: 13110
VENDOR I.D.: \MO03 (HECTOR MAU }
Invoice Actual
Date Period
- G/L Account B Gross Disceunt
Invoice No Description Due Date Fiscal Tm Discount Amount Amount
000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR MAUOOO0E 02/02/26 02-26 2 59450 46.38 .00
02/02/26 0B-26
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- = 46.38 .00
VENDOR I.D.: \MO015 { ESTATE OF NILO V. MEDINA)
000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR MED0O24 02/02/26 02-26 2 594950 53.97 -00
02/02/26 08-26
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 53.97 .00
VENDOR I.D.: \NOO2 (DOAN NGUYEN )
000C60201- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR NGUO036 0z/02/26 02-26 Z 59450 120.38 .00
02/02/26 08-26
*+* Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 120.36 .00
VENDOR I.D.: \8023 (CINDY SALAS H
Q00C60101- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR SALOOB3 02/02/26 02-26 2 59450 15.5% .00
02/02/26 08-26
** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 35.55 .00
VERDOR I.D.: \TO08 (DEREK AND LINDSEY TONG )
000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR TONGO21 02/02/26 02 26 % 59450 109.53 -00
02/02/26 0B 26
#** Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 109.53 -00
VENDOR I.D.: \Y001 (LEIl YAQ )
000C60101- MQ CUSTOMER REFUND FOR YAQQ002 02/02/26 02-26 Z 59450 62.27 .00
02/02/26 08-26
*+* Vendor's Subtotal ----- > 62.27 .00
*+ Report's Total -------- >
** Total Vendors On This Report -------- >
** Toral Vendors Needing Checks -------- >
Code  Title T
A IMMEDIATE

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT

3.D.5

PAGE: 004
ID #: PY-RP
CTL.: 000
Net
Amount
46.38
46.38
53.97
53.97

120126.51



Ou ook

RE: [EXTERNA  Fw: Avalon Pump Station and Other Sites

From Patrick Sumner <psumner@dalycity.org>
Date Tue " 6 3:17 PM
To  Patricia Mairena <pmairena@westboroughwater.org>

Cc  Carlos Arias <carias@westboroughwater.org>

Paty
During the Backup Dialer installations, we noticed that the cur 1t PLC system does not

receive any information about the Generator or ATS onsite. Bringing se signals back to the
PLC will allow the New Daly City SCADA system to see their status and alarms but also ¢ »w
the signal ) go to the Backup [ iler. The old dailer just sent a general si 1al ¢ wm we lost AC
power. The new dialer need wiring to the ATS and generator for the signal.

This information is on the quote from Calcon.

Patrick Sur er

6.A.1



AMENDMENT NO. 1
CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

This Amendment No. 1 is made as of February 12, 2026, with respect to that certain Public
Works Contract ("Agreement") by and between the Westborough Water District ("District") and
CALCON SYSTEMS, INC., a California corporation ("Contractor’) dated August 15, 2025.

RECITALS

A The District and CONTRACTOR entered into the Agreement on August 15, 2025,
regarding an upgrade the alarm dialers with Sensaphone Sentinel Cellular Alarm
Systems at the Westborough Pump Station and the Avalon and Rowntree Lift
Stations.

B. The District and CONTRACTOR now desire to amend the Agreement to have
CONTRACTOR perform additional services, pursuant to a quotation submitted by
CONTRACTOR, dated February 3, 2026 (the "February 2026 Proposal').

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of their mutual covenants, the District and
CONTRACTOR do hereby agree as follows:

1. Section 1, Scope of Work, of the Agreement is amended as of August 15, 2025, to
add the services described in the February 2026 Proposal, which is attached hereto as Exhibit A
and incorporated by reference. Said services include programming the PLC for new inputs and
outputs and the HMI for alarms and indications and running new wires at the District's Avalon
Pump Station.

2. Section 3, Schedule, is amended by adding the following language: "Consultant
shall begin work on the services described in Exhibit A upon execution of this Amendment No.1
and shall complete such work by July 1, 2026.

3. Section 3, Compensation, is amended by adding the following language at the end
of the provision: "Notwithstanding the foregoing, with regard to the services described in Exhibit
A, as amended by Exhibit A to this Amendment, the Total Contract Price is increased by
$10,000.00 to an amount not to exceed $46,375."

22067617.2
6.A.2



4. Agreement. Other than the amendments set forth above, no other provisions of
the Agreement are amended and all other provisions of the Agreement, not in conflict, are in full
force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Amendment No. 1 as of the date
set forth above.

WESTBOROUGH WATER DISTRICT: CALCON SYSTEMS, INC.
Perry Bautista, Board President By:
Title:
ATTEST:
Attorney

22067617.2

6.A.3






Docusign Envelope ID: 0DECGBD7-2D8B-417E-8428-78DBCEABE17F

PAKPOUR
CONSULTING
GROURP

January 22, 2026

Patricia Mairena

General Manager

Westborough Water District

2263 Westborough Blvd

South San Francisco, CA 54083-2747

Subject: Request for Billing Rate Increase

Dear Patricia,

We respectfully request an adjustment to our bitling rates effective March 1, 2026 as detailed on
the next page. We last adjusted our billing rates 12 months ago on March 1, 2025. The request

matches the Dec 2025-Dec 2026 San Francisco Bay Area Consumer Price Index increase of 3%.

To improve our services to the District, we have added a job classification for an Associate
Principal. This position will be billed at $265.00.

A 5% direct expense fee will continue to be added to the above rates for mileage, telephone,
plots, prints, etc. Sub-consultants will continue to be billed at cost plus 10%.

Thank you for your consideration. Should you have any questions please do not hesitate to
contact me at (925) 224-7717.

Very truly yours,

Pakpour Consulting Group, Inc.

scuSigned by:

loubin Pakpour, PE
President

J\Projects\Westborough Water District - 10025.00\Cantract\2026\00- WWD-Mairena-26.01.22-Rate Increase.doc

6.B.1



Docusign Envelope ID: 0DECOBD7-208B-417E-5429-78DBCEAB617F

January 22, 2026 ~ Page 2
Mairena — Rate Increase

Mar-26 Mar-25
Principal Engineer (District Engineer) $280 $270
Associate Principal $265 N/A
Senior Engineer $240 $235
Senior Designer $230 $225
Associate Engineer $220 $215
Associate Designer $210 $205
:roject Engineer $195 $190
Project Designer $185 $180
Assistant Engineer $170 $165
Assistant Designer $160 $155
Engineering Technician $130 §125
Administrative Assistant $95 $90
Public Works Inspector $185 $180
Sub-Consultant Markup 10% 10%

2AKPOUR
SRS T N

EETEey

6.B.2






SB 827 amends existing ethics training requirements under Government Code Section 53235:
Expanded Coverage:

Department heads, and other similar administrative officers, are now required to complete ethics
training. (This is in addition to elected officials and legislative body members.)

Accelerated Timeline:

Officials who begin service on or after January 1, 2026, must complete ethics training within six
months of starting (the previous requirement was one year). The requirement for training remains
required every two years thereafter.

Recordkeeping and Public Access:

Local agencies that provide ethics trainings must maintain training records for at least five years.
Beginning July 1, 2026, agencies with websites must post clear instructions and contact
information for requesting these records.

New Fiscal and Financial Training Requirements
SB 827 creates a separate mandate for fiscal and financial training:
Who Must Take the Training:

The definition of “local agency official” for this requirement includes:

Members of legislative bodies and elected officers.
Department heads and local agency executives. This includes:

¢ CEOQ, Deputy CEO, or an assistant CEO.

s Any employees where the contract is between the agency and employee directly.
Employees, appointed by the governing body, who make decisions or recommendations on
financial administration, budgeting, or use of public resources.

Employees designated by the governing body.
o Note: Certain local agency officials with formal training and education in fiscal and financial
fields are exempt from the training requirements.

Training Timeline:

s Officials starting on or after January 1, 2026: Complete training within six months of service
and every two years thereafter.

6.C.2

c) 2026 Hanson Bridgett LLP
All rights reserved.




¢ Officials in service as of January 1, 2026: Complete training by January 1, 2027, then every two
years,

Training Content:
At least two hours covering:

¢ Financial administration and fiscal management.
¢ Budgeting, capital financing, debt management, and revenue mechanisms.
» Pensions, investments, and ethics in safeguarding public resources.

Delivery and Compliance:

Training may be offered in person or online and must be developed in consultation with experts in
local government finance. Providers must issue proof of participation, and agencies must maintain
records for five years. Additionally, agencies must provide annual information on available training
to all local agency officials to ensure compliance.

Next Steps for Agencies:

To prepare for compliance, [ocal agencies should:

ldentify all officials subject to expanded ethics and fiscal training requirements.
Update onboarding processes to meet the six-month deadline.

Plan for training offerings or partnerships with qualified providers.

» Prepare website updates for record access instructions by July 1, 2026.

SB 852 Requires “Public Officials Managing Investments® to E-file Their Form
700s with the FPPC

On October 3,2025, Governor Newsom signed into law Senate Bill 852 (SB 852). Effective January
1, 20286, public officials who manage an agency’s investments will be required to file their
Statements of Economic Interests (Form 700s) with the Fair Political Practices Commission (FPPC)
through the FPPC’s electronic filing system.

Among other things, SB 852 amends Government Code Section 87500 of the Political Reform Act
of 1974 (Gov. Code § 81000 et seq.) to designate the FPPC as the filing officer for “[a] public official
who manages public investments.” Officials who manage public investments will now file Form
700s with the FPPC using its electronic filing system, rather than filing locally.

6.C.3

e} 2026 Hanson Bridgett LLP
All rights reserved.




This change is intended to fix a drafting error from a 2024 bill. The bill’s legislative history provides
that the purpose is to enhance transparency and efficiency to require all 87200 filers (the highest-

level public officials and those with the highest potential to influence governmental decisions) to e-
file their Form 700s with the FPPC.

While SB 852 does not define who these individuals are, the FPPC Regulations provide that “public
officials who manage public investments” means:

(A) Members of boards and commissions, including pension and retirement boards or
commissions, or of committees thereof, who exercise responsibility for the management of public
investments;

(B) High-level officers and employees of public agencies who exercise primary responsibility for
the management of public investments, such as chief or principal investment officers or chief
financial managers. This category shall not include officers and employees who work under the
supervision of the chief or principal investment officers or the chief financial managers; and

(C) Individuals who, pursuant to a contract with a state or local government agency, perform the
same or substantially ali the same functions that would otherwise be performed by the public
officials described in subdivision (b)(1)(B).

(2 Cal. Code Reg. § 18700.3(b)(1).)

“Public investments®” means the “investment of public moneys in real estate, securities, or other
economic interests for the production of revenue or other financial return.” (2 Cal. Code Reg. §

18700.3(c).)

In summary, officials who manage an agency’s public investments must e-file their Form 700s with
the FPPC. All other staff designated by an agency’s conflict of interest code will continue to file
their Form 700s with their respective agency.

We understand that the FPPC’s Statement of Economic Interests Unit will send notices to filing
officials in the coming months regarding the implementation of SB 852 and to provide information
about how these filers will be added to the FPPC’s e-filing system.

6.C4

(¢} 2026 Hanson Bridgett.LLLP
Al Fights reserved.




CONTACTS

Allison Schutte

Partner

San Rafael, CA

(415) 995-5823
ASchutte@hansonbridgett.com

Jessilyn Ho

Senior Associate

Los Angeles, CA

(213) 395-7642
JHo@hansonbridgett.com

Isaac Shapiro

Associate

San Francisco, CA

(415) 995-5082
IShapiro@hansonbridgett.com

This article is a summauary for general information and discyssion only and may be considered an advertisement for certain
purposes. It is not a full analysis of the matters presented, does not create un attorney-client relationship, and may not be relied

upon as legal advice.

¢} 2026 Hanson BridgettLLP
All rights reserved.

6.C.5







2/9/26,12:24 PM Event Program Display

Free CSDA Member
$125 Non-member

CSDA webinars are offered at no charge to all
Members in part through the generous support of
the Special District Risk Management Authority
(SDRMA).

,f ,'r You
L1120 Soreet, S te 200, Saaramentc, LA v LA LY
T3 Ginada 287

Ty
477024

i\d

S0LF Scholarshios
Registar foran Evart

Ca eer Center
sMembership infor-atien
Take acroen

s ok

AUCwladge Bure

o -

6.C.7

hitps://members.csda.net/EventDetail? EventKey=WEBI0304268_ga=2.233838238.1492667767.1770139664-750558465.1770139664









Docusign Envelope 1D: 280E20D3C-F4F4-471C-BACA-280848510045

PAK DL . .

CONwLTING

GROWPR

Memo

To: WWD Board of Directors Date: 02/04/26
Project Name:  Skyline Tank No. 3 Structurai Retrofit Project No.: 10025.14
Reference: Progress Payment No, 4
From: Joubin Pakpour, Pt

Construction Status

Between December 27, 2025 and January 30, 2026, Euro Style Management (ESM) completed
the roof strengthening work including adding additional rafters, gusset plates and cross bracing
throughout the tank roof. ESM also began installing the concrete formwork for the foundation
extension.

Work anticipated in February 2026 includes pouring the foundation concrete {contingent on
weather} in addition to substantial welding work including minor structural repairs to the rafters
and appurtenance installations including the roof vents, overflow, flush cleanout, sealing the
existing tank vents, strengthening the shell manway, column retrofit, and leve! indicator. ESM
also anticipates beginning the sandblasting operation on the interior which is the first stage of
the recoating process.

Pending Change Orders

Overflow Modification

As part of the retrofit, the existing tank drain will be abandoned to eliminate underground tank
connections. Although not part of the original design, we coordinated with District operations
to reinstall the tank drain to the exterior overflow. We feel this proposed change allows direct
drainage into the existing storm drain infrastructure and reduces future maintenance costs.
We are awaiting ESM’s proposed cost for this work after which we will discuss with the general
manager and operations. We anticipate a cost between $7,000 to $10,000, approximately 0.4%
of the overall project cost.

Existing Fo''~datir~ T~~~r~te Chipping

ESM and the inspector observed the existing foundation was poured directly against the soil
instead of against a smooth plywood form. As a result, tt concrete beginning proximately
1’ below the tank floor extended as much as 6” away from the assumed foundation face in
many areas resulting in a non-vertical wall. This prevented rebar installation from meeting
design clearance requirements in these locations. ESM spent additional time chippir

the concrete to create a vertical wall to permit rebar cage installation. We are c
working with ESM in regard to the additional cost.



Docusign Envelope [D: 29DE2DIC-F4F4-471C-BACA-28084951D045

February 4, 2026 - Page 2
Board of Directors — Progress Payment No. 4

Anchor Chair Material Cost Adjustment

In early December 2025, ESM requested a cost adjustment due to increased tariffs on the
anchor chair materials, specifically the OnGuard System, which is based/manufactured in New
Zealand. We are currently coordinating with ESM on backup documentation justifying the
increase anticipated to be approximately $20,000.

Tank Structural Repairs

As part of the tank inspection process prior to finalizing all welding work within the tank, ESM
and our structural engineer identified several areas along the rafters in need of structural
repair. The labor for this work is paid for under Bid item 15 and assumes a 3 person, fully
equipped welding crew. The material is paid for by change order as during design it is not
possible to determine the repair extents without erecting scaffolding and extensive work to
expose bare steel. Generally, labor is the most expensive component of repair work and having
this as a bid item allows budgeting a portion of this work should it be required.

Project Schedule and Request for Progress Payment No. 4

As of January 30, 2026, ESM completed 52% percent of the contractual work (51,258,000} and
has 59 working days remaining out of 180 working days.

Enclosed please find Progress Payment No. 4 due ESM for $125,400.00 (value of work minus 5
percent retention). The work performed to date has been satisfactory and payment is

recommended.
Current
Month Total
Original Contract Amount $ 2,417,594.00
Approved Change Orders $ 0.00 $000] 0%
Final Contract Amount $2,417,594.00
Previously Paid $1,126,000.00
Current Request (Less Retention) $ 125,400.00 $ 125,400.00
Retention $6,600.00 $62,900.00
Total Value of Work Completed $132,000.00 | $1,258,000.00 | 52%
Total Remaining on Contract $1,159,594.00 | 48%
)\Projects\Westbaraugh Water District - 10025.00\14-Skybne Tanks Structural Upgradesyd2-Structural Upgrades\Canstruction\Correspondence\Board Packets\14-WwD-Board-26.02.09-
PPO4 . docx
ARPULR

SNSLLTING
SO

9.A.2



Docusign Envelepe 1D, 29DE209C-F4F 4-471C-BACA-280848510045

Skyline Tank No. 3 Structural Retrofit
Progress Payment Na. 04
December 27, 2025 to January 30, 2026

3430 Progress PaymenthP 1]

T2

9.A.3

ad Dwacription angingl Contract Amount Change Order Revinrd Comtract Amount | Eamad This Periad Prior Bl Tatal to Date

Ttam Orginal Contract E Unit Price g Total Price | oy, Unwt: Price Tatal Price ary. Unit Price Tatal Price [ e F"mﬂuﬂ!hmd % [aty.|AmountEamed| % | cty. |AmountEamed| %
1 [vobratan ‘Demobitaation so[$ naeeoo| 1 |$ 0 110004 11000000{ § ‘ § epocoals  1rcoo0o - a 0% o7 |5 77o0000| 70X
2 |Rinpwall Extenson/Catch Basm [T ) 410,000 00, 1 5 dicooo 210000001 5 - 1 § 400 | s dipodnd - o 75%| ¢¥s | 3§ 30750000( 75%
3 |Micropies S| s mrsacen) 1 [$ 2025000 20250000 | § L [$ 2025000005 2025007 e okl 1 [$ 20250000 Lo0%]
4 |Tank Anchorage s s 324,000 00| 1 5 34000 32400000 | & - 1 § 32400000 % 3250000 - a 68%| D62 (5 22000000 &%
5 |Rea! Strengthen ng Sl e i 501 Q0] X)| 1 5§ 1500000 15000000 § H § 15000000 |5 1500000 soaooe| 5 a1 3 150,600 00 | 10C%)
6 |Shed Manway Strengthening s |5 00000 1 | 140000 laconoe| § - 1§ 14000003  140K0 o et B %
7 |Column Strengthening 5|8 37.000 00| 1 H 37,0000 AT000 00| § X b ERfe v edaad B 3re00q a x| 0 4 0%
4 |Fush Ceanout [ Y 20,000 0| 1 H 240,000 2 7000000 5 1 k] 2000000 5 20,0600.0 a 0% @ 5 0%
9 [seal T vents 158 someel 1 |S AcoXd 2000000 § ! §  2000000{% 20000C ] ol 0 |$ %
10 |Sump Orain Maddication LR 1sop0mot r o [$ 15,0000 1500000 5 i |5 150000005 150000 0 [ B ) - %
11 |orerfow Reocaton s sso00m0) ot [$ SS00CD 55,000 00| § 1 $  5500000|%  S5000¢ zaoocao| sn O%F 04 |§ 2200000 40%|
12 |Tank Roof vents L S }aoonont 3 § 00000 30,000.00| § i $  30D06GO0( S 30,0000 a ) IO %
13 [Pipe Moddf cavans. s wxeol 1 |§ 400000 40000 00/ § - 1 1S 4D0DOO0 S 40000 oomao| s¢ O%F D5 1S 2000000 S0%|
14 [Tank Leesl Aasemibly [EN 17.000 00 1 H 12,000 17,006 0| & - 1 § 17.000.00 ( & 17.000¢ a O%E G| % e
15 |Tank Mecrancsl Repars car| s agored 10 [$ aoocoD 3000 00} § wo |8 jobo.oo | § 3n000c 0 %l oo (S %
16 |tntenor Coating s |5 rsspoconl oz [§ 0 73e.000.0 759,00000¢ 5 t |s 7ssooconis  7ssoonc o 24%f 024 |5 18000000 24%
17 [Ertenes Coatng [ Y 53,694 00| 1 ] 5360 53634 00) 5 1 5 53 654.00 | § RN o O%p C (S - 0%
13 egare Base > s Boay 20 |§ 7,000.0 35000] 5 w3 5000 |5 o 9 oef o0 o1S o
19 [asphah Concrete TONY & wooel 1z |4 B.400 0 rooo|$ - | oo | § ga00¢ a oW o | % %
0 [Sne Hestorar on s troo0oe) o [§ o000 17.000.00! 3 1|5 1noco00)s  1lo00¢ a el 0 |§ %)
1 |Sterm waree #ollutian Contro! s wo0000) 3 (8 000D 24.000.00/ & 1 2400005 24006C 0 w1 |5 2400000 100%
22 |Potrahng En |5 seaoot 8 |8 4,000 0 500.00| § - g s s00.00] % 4,000.0 ] 5% w0 | $ 500000 | 125%

Iob No 10007 17




Docusign Envelope 10 28DE2D9C-F4F4-471C-BACA-260849510D045

Skyline Tank No. 3 Structural Retrofit
Progress Payment No, 04
December 17, 2025 to January 30, 2026

Retention [5%)

Bed Dwscription Orginal Comtract Amount Change Order Awvised Comtract Amount Farmed This Period Prior Billing Towal o Date
item Original Comract E Unit Prece g Total Price ary. T Unit Price Total Price ary. Unit Price Totat Price qty. Tnmomt Eamed ] Qty. l Amount Earned [ L] Qty. | Amewnt Earmed “
23 {Sherng .5 50 D00 60 1 3 50,000 O 50,000.00] & s 5000000 | 5 50,000 0 - i 100%] 1 H 50,000 00 | 100%]
Toniract Amaunt 32,417, 554.0 3550 324175540
Amaount Earned sil 31.126.000.00]_47%)]

Progress Payment o. 1

Pragress Payment No. 2

FProgress Payment No 3

Emount Due

Emau . RernaiIming on Lontract

Prepared By
gt 37

B Pakpass

n Pekpowr, P.E.
Dastrict Enginaer

1472 Pragiess PayrheetbPn 1)

Jufi

9.A4

Coniract Amounl Aemaiming]

Tota Retention Hel
Total Pending Change OFger:

Iob N 10002.17



, Docusign Envelope ID: 28DE2D9C-F4F4-471C-BACA-28084551D045

- —
APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT . Papelof 1 Pages °
" Westborough Water District - .| PROJECT: Siyling Toek 403 St ctural Retrofis” < ApplicationNo. 4 . Distihutionte:.
i 2263 Westhorough Blvd T . . Applicition Date: 304an-26 J- CONTRACTOR'
) South San Franriseo, CA 4080 . . . Period tor 30Janzb O oisrecToR
FremContractori - 7 2 T Yt - I - ()« CONST. MANAGER-
. * 'Name: - EimoStyle Management * ARCHITECT: : : N .0 ARCHITECT
. Address: 1401 Maln fve "+ Lt . - Ej OWHNER
= 7 . ) Sacramento CA 9! PO Ne: R - H CUNTRACTDATE
- Project No:” - - A
s - i -
’ l:HANGEIJN.DE - £ e for $aymeets 23 chows below, In connection with the Contracs. smdulenrvmmsmnod. .
I ers appme ln . _l . . 1 Dﬂlcm.l.mm.ncr su‘ll e s 94.00)
Prev‘luusmnnﬂ!s Jwner - __ADDITIONS:. DEDUCTIONS: . | 2. goby Chang - $ ﬁ 000.00
- : - TOTALY - " 3. CONTRACTSUM TO DATE ... 3 #18,594.00
Tovel on| 4. TOTAL COMPLETED & STOHED TO DATE.. 5 0.
GmEEr [Date Approved § . fCofuran G on Schedule of Valnes Sheet) '
FGEZZ 13@ 2 oy e Work$__$62,900.00
. ] 000 leted Wor X
. - N ((:olumn E+Fon Séedu]éofValuesSheet] j
- = (Column G on Schedule of Vat s'n_%]" PiStmredMarerials
~ Column Gon e lues Sheet :
- Totals T.000.00 - Total Retatnage (Line 5a + Sbor Total in
Net change by Change Orders . - Cnlum.n K of Schedule of Values Sheet) : 1) 552,900 00
. c i - . TOTAL EARNED LESS RETAINAGE® -
The undersigned Contractor cevtifies that to the best of the Contractor’s krowheige, UJHE“ﬁ!uDEsTﬂﬂﬂ-- airasiia.s §__ 5119510000
Iaformation and bellef the Wark covered by this Application far Payment has heen 7,LESSPREVIOUS CERTIFICATES FOR - o 3 -
coriplated In acrmdance with the Contract Bocumeats, that all smonzats have been paid mmmrrmneé from ll’)RIDR CertiicatfET TR - e g%
hylheCnmmrfannrkl'nrH‘h.lmprevlnus&erﬂ.ﬂnusofPaymenlwmlssuedand BALANI R RETAINALT - : S_Tl'.zm
paymenumnelvedﬁumﬂ:ewwr.anﬂmt arrent payment shown hereln ls now doe. % MES&T&?{:]!H{.PLUS RETA!NAGE 5
This CEruﬂéu Is bet negutlable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payablé only to the Contractor pamed
heretn. Issuance, payment a.ndacceptnnce of payment are without prejudice to any ghts ofthe Owner or
Coptractor under this Contract.

Z\Curent Projects-15-25 Skyline tank # 3 Structural Retrofit S SanFransisc\Pay App\Skyfine Tank No.

3 Pay eppitd - Drafl |

& i ;o

9.A.5




Docusmn Envelope 1D: 29DEZDB(>F4F4-471GBACA—28084951DO45 . : x . . .
Schedule of Values Sheet ™ = - . . - LT . e, -t Page 10f4 e

Application and Certificate for Payment o T I o T R ' T o Application Nouj4 <R oifi s e
contalning Contractor’s signed Certffication, Is attached, " . NOTE: Input green areas only Application Date: |30-35m-26 w8
'lnlahn.[anonbeluw,amoumaremmdmmenmnstdnﬂar . -7 R . - - . Period to:| 0
I]sa Co!m:u.n Kon contracts where n.rla'hte nmnage forline tm:ns mzyapply - N - Architects Project Humber| .
B - T - § i N R o T N ] K[ L 7 N
I Skytine Tank No.3 Structural Retrofit” - QTY BST. wate| UNIT cosT _ Scheduled Value T Wotk Completed - Siored - | Completrdtnd % .| Bamwis Retainage
e T n - I : i - Previously ] ThisPeried | Materials - . bwred + |& Foish -
r BASE BID: . - - | : . ) I BN ] - - - -
BN I Mcbllmton /Demobilization |t | ts:|s mopoese|”  wmocsabe} © mmase|’ ., < momon| % a1pon00|  assace
H *  RingWallExtension / Catrh Bastn (§410,000) T
2a . Extavationand Hauw-0ff o 1 Is [$ 23000000 230,00000 207,00000 | , . - . 207,000,00 | 90% 23,00000 | .
2 |, Farmwork / Prep e ' 1 s |s  eooonon 2000000 7120800 | - - 7120000 | E9% 880000 | 35000
Zc - Catch Basin Insta ’ 1 s |s 3000000 3000000 2750000 - - 2750000 | 93% 210000 | 139500
2d Concrete Poar 1 | s s 70,000.00 7009009 1.400.00° - - . 140000 | 2% 6450000 70.00
.3 T Micropiles ($202,500) . i .o h -
3a © Driling 1, s |$ 12000000 120,000.00 1za00000 | - B - 12000000 | 10036 . - 600000
b Installation 1 ts |$ ° 72p0000 7200000 7200000 B - - 7200000 | 100% - b 360000
3c Proof Testing . | S s |s 1050000 1050000 | - 1050000 L. - 1050000 | 100% - 52500
& Tauk Anchorage($324,000) , 1 Ls . . .
4a Existing Foot Saning 1 ts |$ 2400000 2400000 T . - . 2400000, -
4b - Material Procuremeat © 1 | ts [$7 zz000000 2z0,00000 22000000 . . 22000000 | 1009 | . . 11,00000 |
4« " Installation N “1s [$-  sooonoo 80,00000 . - 0% " 8600000 . .

Schednle of Values Sheeticont) on Next Page

Z:\Curent Projectsd-15-25 Skyline tank # 3 Struchoral Retmfit S SanFransisc\Pay App\Skyline Tank No.3 -F;ay app#4 - Draft

9.A.6



 Docusign EnvelopeID:29bE2D9C-F4F4-471c-BACA-zsu_s4951pms : - . o R ’ .
Schedule nl'Values sheet [Cont) - . v ’ :
Appljcaﬂonandterﬂﬂmteforl’aymeul " 4 - .. I - - A R .
cnntalntnxtnmmrsslgnedﬁerﬁ.ﬂmuon.Isaua:hl.-d . - . - . - S . NOQTE: Iﬁputg:reenamsenlv
fn below, are stated to the nearest dollar -~ RHEERR .- ' T
le:Cnlu.mnHonmnu-aﬂswl:erevar[ahleremimgerurunelwmsmavnnplv.. W ' - :

5 — G — T T E RSN AR ) E— r— T )
Hemn| - Skylife Tatik No.3 Strctaral Retro, QIYEST, | Unit. Scheduled Valize WorkCompleted “Stred | Yy Balamemios. | Relaiage
A . : - - Lo s § i Previously |- ThIsPer[nd 1! " Stored fompiete Finish ’

- - ReofSmengthening($156000) | S - LB DN . L. -

sa | © Matertal Prodiirement + 1 ts [  soovaoo [ - soooeco sopogsa (. - o | - snooooo| scom U .

Eh. 7 CrossBradhglosml  © 1’ (s |s  sooonoe] 50,00000 - 5000000 (. - | " sbooooo| 1omse | “o| - 25000l
o0 New Stilfentng Rafter Install 1 “1s |8 5000000 50,000.00 10,000.00 * 40,000.00 - 50,000.00 | 1009% [T B -

6.4 - " §hellManway Strengttiening t s |s 100000 1400000 - : N -1 oow wooope -

7 " Column Stretgthening "1 | s |5 s7o0900)- 37,000.00 - oL . -] 37,00000 -

8 : * Flush Cleanout : 1 15 |5 zo00000] 20,000.00 . . - R R 20,00000 | - -

9t SealTankVems - 1 15 |s - 4000000 40,000.00 . ) o 40,000.00. .-

10 | Sump Draln Modiffcation [ 1 | s |s - seoooel | ctseeend| - T .| ANPEE I RN R B Y .

1 .~ " OverflowReloeation | e 7 s s - ssebeso| . sseeese| . 0 - | Zzeece| - 2200000 | 4w | ¢ 3se0000|  sa0000

1z | - i - TankRoofVents : ! s |[s  3000000) °  a3coonpo) - - <] - 0% _ 3000000 -
It - ‘PipeModiictions - A e s [s  anoo00 40,000.00 - | - zo000000 - 2000000 | 509 2000000 | - L000.00

u | .+ TankLevel Asseiohly : T s [  a7ooeco| " 1700000 TS ET B -l “w7potoe [ . -

- Schedule of Values Sheet(cont) on Next Page - o ' e .

Z\Curent Projects™-15-25 Skylln'e 8k # 3 Structural Retrofit S.SanF;ansisé\Pay App\Skyling Tank No.3 -Pay app#4 - Draft

8.A.7



Docusign Envelope ID: 28DE2D8C-F4F4-471C-BACA-28084951D045

»

Schedule of Vatues Sheet [Tont)

* Applicatton and Certificate for Payment

Z2\Curent Projectsvd-15-25 Skyline tank # 3 Struciural Retrofit 5.SanFransisc\Pay App\Skyline Tank No.3 -Pay app#4 - Draft

9.A.8

containing Contractor's signed Certification, Is attached . " NOTE: Input green nly Applt Date: 50
- in tabulation below, amount are stated to the nearest dollar . - . Period to:
Use Cu!uninl(nn contracts where variable retatnage for line items may apply. " Architects Project Number [y
B A o Fr G T 1 T I & [T1
e 7. - S S e | oredird Work Completed Stored- [+ Compictedand | %
) - Sljling Tank Na3 Strctural Retrofit . - -QTYEST. | Ualt | | DNITCDST. |sch Valne | e it et )
.15 Tank Méchanical Repalrs 0 |oarfs  secon| 3000000 . . . - | o “aoemoe|t .
. - 1
16 - Interior Coxting($759,000) - - -
16a Saffolding  ~ "1 7| s {8 100000 180,00000 180,00000 | . - - 180.000.00 1 100% - - 900000
16b Vaor ZoneBlast | - 1 ts [s 24000000 24000000 : . - -] o 24000000 T
16c ¥Yapor Zone Coating 1 s |5 eooonee 80,000.00 - - - -] o= sogwen| -
" 16d Submerged Area Blast 1 5 {s 18000000 180,000.00 . . - -] o 180,006:00 .
16e Submerged Area Coating 1 15 |s 7900000 T9.000.00 . . . - 7900000 -
in . ’ [
17 Exterior Coating 1 1S |5 5350400 52,69400 - - - - o 5369400 -
1| | : Apgregate Base 1 o s 35000 700000 - - - - o 7,00000 -
]| -- “Achphalt Concrete .., 12 | Tow|s 700.00 840000 . - - - o% 840900 -
- 20 . Site Restoration ) 1 s |5 -1700000 17,0050 . - . . 0% 17.00000 | .
‘21 Storm Water Pollutlon Control 1 ts [s 2400000 24,000.00 24,000.00 - - 24.000.00 ) 1005 - 120000
22 Pothollog - - 10 B | 50000 5D0a00 500000 . - 500000 | 100% - | oo
i | : . . Shoring 1 is 11 S0.000.00 5000000 S0.000:00 L - - SROOQOO | 100% - 250000
T : Original Contract] - | 741859400 | _1izepovon]  Tozonoes] - | 175600000 #3%) 116059400 ] 4755000]



Docusign Envelope |D: 2BDE2D90-F4F4-471G-BAGA-28054951 D45

. v .

Schedule of Values Sheet {Cont)

 ————
App].ll;uon and Certificate for Payment

contalnifg Contractor'asigned Certification, s attacked - .
in tabulation befow, amount are stated to the nearestdollar "

Use Co!umn K on contracts where variable nninaae for liné lwms myapply

le\)fl'b‘:]npu:men‘ areascoly

Application No-
Applllzﬁun Date: {31

B . - C R [ B F G B - [ - =l 1 . - L , [ . N
llrm__# . . oo : : . Lo Work Completed | Stored. | -Completedand % Balante to Retainage
Iy w Sl{jrllng'l‘g.nkﬂoﬁwnemﬂt Q‘I'YE‘.?T Unit _ugmcosr Scheduled Value Previonst This Perlod | Matsrial ¢ ocs Finfsh . ®
. i - K N . ' P } B . . -

+ 1 S - : - o T oA
Original Contract 2,418,594.00 | . IIIZEIOOD.GB 132,b00.uﬂ - 1.258,000.00 43% l 160 594 OD 47,550.00

- - ChanEeOEerTolzls- . i - e it L. i - 'El -
. New Contract Totals 2,418,594.00 1,126,000.00 132,000.00 - 1,258,000.00 | - ZZ%I 1 ‘160,594 00 | 47,550.00

Z:\Curent Projects\d-15-25 Skyline tank # 3 Structural Retrofit §.SanFransisc\Pay AppiSkyling Tank No.3 -Pay app#4 - Draft

9.A.9


















BAWSCA Meeting of 15 January 2026

[ called the BAWSCA meeting of January 2026 to order at 6:32 PM at the Burlingame Community
Center. Our main orders of business were the election of Chairs and Vice Chairs for both BAWSCA
and the Regional Financing Authority (RFA). You might remember that the State established the
RFA at the same time it established BAWSCA so that BAWSCA could raise funds for protecting and
improving the Regional Water System should San Francisco fail to do so. We need to maintain the
RFA to keep our options open. The public agency board members of BAWSCA also serve on the
RFA, meaning that only Stanford and Cal Water had to step aside when we had our RFA meeting.
RFA meets once a year to elect officers and approve its budget (which is now $1675 for the year).
| was completing my second 1-year term as BAWSCA and RFA chair, so | did not run for reelection.
Louis Vella (MidPen WD), current BAWSCA Vice Chair, was elected as Chair and our Board Policy
Committee Chair, Karen Hardy (City of Santa Clara) was elected as the new BAWSCA Vice Chair.
After the BAWSCA election (including a public comment) and RFA meeting (and election) we held
our regular BAWSCA meeting.

Although Steve Ritchie was present, Allison Kastma, SFPUC’s BAWSCA Rep, gave the PUC report.
Water conditions are good with Hetchy 89.7% full vs a 67.6% average. This is in part because of a
couple of years of good precipitation and in part because Mountain Tunnel, the conveyance
between Hetchy and the rest of the system, is in its third and final 100-day shutdown for
maintenance. That means until March all our water is coming from Calaveras and peninsula
reservoirs. Allison also briefed the SFPUC budget and Construction improvement Program (CIP}.
SFPUC does a 10-year CIP every 2 years and the FY27-36 plan will be presented to the Commission
at the end of January. From there it goes through the mayor’s office and hopefully gets approved
by the Board of Supervisors in February. As part of Budgeting, it was mentioned that a new
estimate for next year's wholesale water rate was announced. Instead of the previous prediction
of a 1% increase, the new estimate is about 6.7%. This increase is NOT because of increased
expenses but is because there was a significant decrease in consumption {and sales) last July. That
created a shortfall in revenue for the year, meaning “the balancing account” paid those expenses
and now shows a deficit of about $5 million which wholesale customers need to make up. If sales
are normal this coming summer the higher rates could even lead to a surplus in that account,
which could be used to offset future rate increases. The Water Supply Agreement has us paying
only actual costs. As for the CIP, only major projects were mentioned, including the somewhat
controversial {for some) improvements to the Millbrae Operations Center. Because of seismic
unsafe facilities in Burlingame and outdated water testing labs at Millbrae, SFPUC will be
consolidating and upgrading their facilities at Millbrae to the tune of about $400M. This will
require the closure of the KFC and OSH retail establishments currently leasing land from SFPUC.
There have been a couple of letters from Assemblywoman Diane Papan, but SFPUC has been
planning the project for years and [ am sure it will happen.

After the consent calendar was approved we proceeded with our lone action item, which was
approving an optional payment to reduce our unfunded pension liability. Last year we had about

10.A.1



S500K {eft of our $5M budget and we wanted to use some of that money to reduce our unfunded
liability (with the remainder going to our general reserve). While the majority of BPC
recommended a $200K optional payment, the full board voted for a $300K payment which means
the fund should be whole by 2034 (if we make no further optional payments). Under the old plan
the debt would not be paid until 2042. All these figures are estimates from actuarial studies and
will change. After this transfer our general reserve should be 25% of this year’s budget, well
within our 20% -35% goal). Besides looking at our pension liability (to be 92.7% funded after our
optional payment) we looked at our OPEB (Other Post Employment Benefits — meaning health
care) unfunded liability. Really it is only 52% funded although the assumptions are different.
CALPERS uses a 6.8% discount rate for pensions while BAWSCA is using a more conservative 5.5%
rate for OPEB.

As part of “Reports and Discussions” Danielle McPherson brief the completed demand study. That
study used input from all members plus data and guidelines established by “Conservation as a
California Way of Life.” The contractor (Hazen) has done these studies for many agencies and has
had meetings discussing their models and assumptions with interested parties. Scenarios using
different figures for population growth, conservation efforts, climate effects, etc, were run to
provide a range of values. Still, some NGOs (non-government organizations) like the Sierra Club
provided public comment and said our estimated demands were too high. One BAWSCA member
pointed out that if we estimate too high there may be some environmental and cost-of-water
impact, but if we estimate too low, we will not have the water to deliver to our customers and
there will be SEVERE economic impacts. Anyhow, member agencies (like WWD) can use this study
to help us with our Urban Water Management Plan. The study also calculated our UWUO (Urban
Water Use Objective) being used by the State and that all but four BAWSCA agencies are expected
to meet the standards through 2050. We were told our Water Management Reps were given
those numbers for their agencies (Paty?).

After these discussions it was getting late and Tom Smegal quickly reviewed midterm progress on
the 2025-26 work plan. Things were on track and within budget, which was good. We then had a
review of things which could be in next year’s work plan and individual directors had the
opportunity to request additional items (emphasis was on affordability). This, however, is
probably not the year to add a lot of action items as the 28-29 plan will like include several items
from the plan 2050. We wiil see what develops.

The time was really getting short, so we extended the meeting until 9:20 PM. We cancelled our
closed sessions, but Tom Smegal did give a non-confidential Bay Delta update along with a
legislative update. Form 700 procedures have been revised so they go straight to the FPPC (I
expect by electronic submission - but local agencies are automatically given a copy). After a few
Director comments we finally adjourned the meeting at 9:18 PM and my term as board chair was
over. Our next meeting will be at the Burlingame Community Center on March 19, 2026, at 6:30
PM.

10.A.2



